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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: RE: kickoff agenda August 16 07.doc

Importance: High

Thursday, August 16, 2007 10:57 AM

- L - Please add the following back into the Agenda if I'm not too late.
11.
III1. Review of Special Terms and Conditions
a. Contractor should review the entire order, Modification #1, Offer, and RFQ, especially for
the followmg specific terms and condmons
i. Potential Conflicts of Interestv” /
ii. Prohibition of Adver‘t}mg of Award
ii. Security Safeguard
iv. Personnel Security Requirements <
v. Drug Testing v~
i ibition o
vii. Computer Security v
viii. Restriction Against Disclosurev”

Executive Office of the President

Contracting Officer
_

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message and any attachments to this e-mail message may contain private and confidential
information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. Please do not forward this message without permission. If you are not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on or return e-mail and delete and
destroy the original e-mail message, any attachments thereto and all copies thereof.

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 9:18 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: kickoff agenda August 16 07.doc

Please find the latest Kick-Off Agenda.

8/16/2007
HOGR70A-030021
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OAP00006386



| ££6-9%T (€0L) Xe4 09£6-9+T (€02) 2uoyd | WIOJ"8URIRIOJUI'MMM 0£077 VA'XeHIE] 0§¥ NS AMH 337 0666

- £00T 383Ny 9]
|19BJIUOD) JUBWDSRUER AaojuaAu-a8ueydxy

uonensuIWPY J0 O USpIsald B 4O =) m>_p3umxm_

mu Z<HA§ Oo%c.m A :Ag pajuasaid
HO-P1Y 13lo.d

HOGR70A-030022

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAP0O0006387



v30

3DBIUOY) JO SIUIOd

s3UI04 uolssnasiq £y

JJoMaWe AISAIR( UOIIN|OS 3JUEBIISYOJuU| — Sl

UOBWLIOU| IJBIUCY) W] =
s9joy 199fodd
MBIAIBAQ wed | 103Uy

S9|qRJSAIR(J pUB s o
re3aq ‘@doog ‘eandsiqo -
MIIAIDAQ

SUOIIINPO.IU]

<

HOGR70A-030023

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006388



Ao8'doaeo(D) W . N10D

youeag udwRIn04d ‘yvO ‘d03 ‘S :1anssj

1200-£0-d-OID-SYO HRqUINN J3pJ0

£00T 13quidAoN 7| y3nolys £00T 3sn3ny €| :dOd

d44 :2d{ | denuo)

(uondo) 09°'20£'6$ 7000 NIMD / (P3pund) 0T'L87'69% / (Bulli®D) 08'466'8L$ :aNfEA plemy
| £007 3sn3ny 9| O

£007 3sn3ny 0| 1d1aday plemy

£00T 3NNy €| pIeMY SANIIYT

:s|re19 19'.0U0D

| quauoduiod Aq sannupnb
SuiSpssaw Aipp Suimoys 10das Apaam Jo Ajipp puy b pup ‘sajif [Sd JID YD1 1041 3SDGDIOP D ‘sopj
1Sd Sunsixe pup Mau UIUM pauIDIu0d saSpssauw J0) uoapULIOJul [DIASADIS SUIUID1qO ‘SAsD] Aipp

D U0 $955320.4 A5 N0qD Suiodas sapnpui siy) wdlshs AiojusAur 1S4 3y aSpupw 01 ADSSI3U
uonpuaWaldLl pup ‘uonDinSiuod HuaWGo[PAIp 340MYOS Jo SIBWIYS [[D 3pNPUL [IDYS uolJa sy
adoog

UIPIS3L Y2 JO DO AINIAXF Y UILUM wazsAs Aiojuaaul (1Sd) 9jqp| 98D4015 [DUOSII
300anQ Yosoiy Y3 SuiSoupw pup Suiuipqo Jof $955920.d UMD 3Y1 UIDIUIDW PUD dA0IGWI O]

9A1322(q0

jre3ogg pue ‘adods ‘eandaiqo

MIIAIBAQ

HOGRTOA- 030024

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006389



saunpa>0.d Juswiojdap apiroid
uopesado waiss ays Jo s140dau SNIEIS SPINCId-
$JUSWISINSE3W PUE S3.uNpad0.d 1533 SpIA0.d

uoneiuawnop eridoidde pue 5pod 324n0S PN

uoneauawajdwi 03 Joud s

a

Sunsa] 9oueidaddy pue ‘Bunsd | quawdojeAs i dIseL <

$3.403S [[BW |[B JO UONEWLIUOD A|Iep 3PIAOI] o

Suijeuanol 93ueydx3 jo asn dy3 UlRIULEL

mucmE._oton_ W1SAS JO SOJNSEIW IPIAOL =

=}

$955920.4 9ourInssy A[end € fsel <«

UOIBULIO)

aseqere(] A103udAU| 3ji4 15d J0 juswade|day J0 SUONEIYIPO| T IISEL <

ut 3|} 1Sd Ul Aoeandde %001 Pue f1u823u1 aseqeaep %00] 24nsuj o
[eroadde uodn waopeld aseqeiep paiddes uowdw| o
wore|d SSEGEIEP B3 JO) UOEPUSWILIOID SPIAGL =

sa3ep 2UIAjOSDJ pUB SIUNOD Arep yaim senssi eulwlg -
UOIIBWLIOJUI [BD13SIIBIS UO SunJoda. Joj suesw e dojpaeQq =

s3[ld | Sd INOqy UONBULIO| [BINSIEIS

||||||||||I|||I|l||I||I|l|||II||I||||l|||l|ll|||l|.l||l|.|.Illlllulllll.llllnlllsllllll

MBIAIRAO

SulueaqQ 10} WeaSolg 03 SUONBIYIPOI 1| HSEL <

s|se]

HOGR70A-030025

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0O006390



09'£0L'6% -

Suiwaopiad st Juade Yd4eas a3 ey JIoM 343 JO So| e urelurel] o

pu3-1UOJj GOM 33 WoOJj pazeniu| o
SP|ol 2|qe123|9s
uo sayd.Jeas | ON/NO/ANY Buipnjout Ajiqedes uikuanb 3snqod 9piAOIg -
s9[l4 1 Sd 8uiydJess Joj 00| O3 SUOIEYIPOLA

ysey [euondo

MIIAIBAQ

HOGR70A-030026

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006391



||||I|I||I||I.|||-I|I|||.|l||.|.|||||IIIl.I.I:IIlIIIlll
|I|||llll"!“lllllllllllllll"

sAep>lJO0M U1 UBY] SS3| OU .10} 110ddns 231suo Ajiep 9piAOd @

uoneuawa|dw| pue 310ddng uoldNpPoO.d

UOIEIUAWINIO(] PUE 9POT) AIBMHOS UONINPOI4

saunpadold Sunss) asueadaddy
ueld @dueanssy Aend
juawndo(] udisoq waisAg
1i0day sauswainbay swaIsAg

|eAoudde Joj Y 1OD 03 pajussald e
139l0.4 S Ul paUBIUR] o

a|npayps 129(oud/ueld 3193(o.d
yoam ydes Jo Aepuoly papirold o

s1u0doy smeag APJ9dAA

A A A A A A

sa|qesoARd

MIIAIBAQ

HOGR70A-030027

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006392



Jueynsuo) uoneoiddy

JuB)nsuo) Ig

Eum:m.} wom.@&
jueynsuo?) jediound

_ow_>v< |ealuyos |

100811 JUNo22Y

—— 3un3dna3g Sun.oday pue sajoy

gomm:mm_ ‘cmEmmmm:m

MBLIBAQD wed | 109loud

HOGR70A-030028

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006393



IRERVRIENTIS)] suonoiad( JdA
T RERIEIEN) wynsuo’y uonodyddy
RNV TEN] upynsuo?) (pdputid

AOg"

upynsuo?) uonodyddy Joiuss

wiod'dsuelje.ojul

W03 souelaIopUl 1sAjpuy ssauisng
1a3puppy pafoiyd
TSRS EHTENU]1) sa8pupyy wawaspdug

MCRERTITEN )] Jopail(g Wnody

UOITBLLLION| IDBIUOD) WEd|

soni|iqisuodsay pue s9joy wes | 3123/oud

HOGR70A-030029

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0006394



UORBIUSWINIOP 'JO AISAIRPp o

“Jom ddueuaiurew Joy aioddns Buipiaoad .

‘Buiure JueAd(al JO INO Buljjod .

‘9JUB.NSSY UONBWLIOJ| AG UCIEIPIIIIE PUB UONEBIYNIDD
:Sapn|pu|

‘uonanpo.d 03 Aojdep pue waisAs 319|dwod Ajfeuonouny axel 03 papasu SARIARDE ||y | uonIsued).
sonyjiqeded [euonippe dojaasp A|aAne.a)l pue syuawaJinbaa auyad 01 sanunuo)
asn uononpoud ||y 40§ pasueyus aseyd uopelogelg ul 2dA1030.4d | UORONIISUOD.

uonEILdWNOOP SIUBWaIIND3.L paulyap
{|2M UL S3NS3J PUE SJBP|OY3EIS PUE SI3SN-PUB YIM UONIEINUI JUBDYUSIS SIPN|OY|

a|qissod se A|pide. se uiniau sayd.eas ey os suoneziwpdo
pue
$INSaJ Y2Jeas Jo ASBINDIE BY3 JO UONEIYIIBA pue Bulydeas poads-ydly .
:uo uIsnd0} sJapjoyaxels o1 paiuasa.d aq ||im waisAs ay 1o} uBisap [euly

uone.soqe|3e.

$3ss950.4d SSBUISNG JUBAS|3S o

pue ‘syuawaainbaJ waisAs pue [euonduny 3yl e
:$3IBPIEA
JuswaBeSus |nJssadans Jo SISpjOYEIS Y3 Buowe Buipuelsapun uowwod sdojarsQ
pJeme 10e.1U0D 38 suldeg

uondadu.

- aseyd jo uondudsag

ANV

o

————- yoeouddysloiyg

JoMaWEI] AIBAI[S UOIIN|OG SDUBI[DYOJU| — Sk

HOGR70A-030030

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0O00B395



JIOAA JO} 918 RIS <«

§$920y JaIndwo)  «
v_uosu swep /sadpeg /ssaddy ulpjing o
IDUBWIONDY JO SIR|{ =

g it i%@ m\mww‘ém cxjﬁ?a so1nsi180 <

e ] femiopun Bumen |

SIUI0g UOISSNISI(] A

HOGR70A-030031

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAPO0O00B396



Questions and Answers

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

HOGR70A-030032

OAPO0O00B397



uopejonb Jo ajonb ity jo abied apy) 8y U0 UCKOLISa ALY 0} 1oalqns s1198Ys SIl UO PURIUOD BIEP JO BINSOISIP JO 85

ueld feAUYd3] ‘| Wed

9

F— - B . i i m ] aduBUBUEY| &% .

; owais ey T # _ . * . , i i buwier) | g
_ : _ i ! m * uopIsuely | o |

| R A L _ _ _ Kisaq wimshs | s

wanglyziiedoosagemars wan CEINES | i i eaueydasay jewoisnd [
: siocis oy CXEENDRY | SR W . ; ; . - ...:omﬁwg@ L L

(%08 Jomoy Amosegliedojancg EEREENE ! : L I
oy spsvg'inothiedoioregiivoziemas oy & _ : A - 1t ]

Loz)iseung usluriiinorlamoy Ausgtiadoaang S , i ! . , -
Taoklomon inawg(udzladorensainodieens way S5 ) : N | er |

L0zlilsoueg uifuny[s,0010Mny Aepoag'(odopeaaq SRS N -

— " | i R # - 10} o

i [ iaviomon fvipiegioroats pey RSN a50anouc7 edlioil g Jeingeny or
m W . _ P sdhiojoig Jenaq EL

! ; ! o ; sainpadold 56l aaueideany Jenjaq »

’ . ’ ‘wel] Uejd BoUBINSSY Aurenp) feare o

| _ w ” _ _ dagiaweq " | o

_ fr0ziihaung uefusy'{nosJomon Amaneg'iadoransd i ] edfini0ig sreesy 1*

! : _ ojo0s oy & ; . ....Eempetid Bieo] esueidesdy ereesy | ov

1 spag ey | e Gatieins By AlEny) ereal) 6t

, Isiorlamon Aiaingaio0ss (uiay P URUS R : e Qas @9’ %

i i wn ; yoday sywewisnnbsey weisAg seae( I

| e —p—___ N T ooy swswaanbey waisks el [ s

: i L , ; . uoneloqels 3

. . “ _ apms _._E,. ; L‘ S - T de .

) ! i ) ol \ : \ Wellindeg sjuswanbay senmeg e

: ; Ay —— ] =~ fI . i

_ _ m e A ueid idelbid Jaijeq o

! fn01)amo Asieg{Hotiususouz sor'oRas .:ngaﬂ 3¢ w tigid 1oalold sieel) 4

| j ' : ! m _ P <N vc Iy Buneay JO4OM )

_ N P . N =7y A uondasyy |

“ N sBuneeyy 12aloid Apieem, | vt

syiodey snieig 7

| yuswabeuey Kiojuaaupabueyosxa o3| ,

e | - F

“PasTo1a0Xa GNITD [enioe J03[jo1 0} JJO-3 oDy JOBNUO 30 sAep sSoUISNq G UMM INPSYOS S} JO UOISIOA [EU]) e apioxd

T[T 90URTSYOFU] ‘PIBAE JORIIUOD uodpy “(syses jeu

ondo pue K1ojepuenr) SNI'TD [[2 JO SAIST[OUL ST ANPIYOS oy, “1o8euepy 100fo1g oy Aq Bunodar

pue juomaSerenr 5IM0SII J0] PIUTEJUIEW pue parepdn Ajremaar aq [{IM pue soueniofsad Jo pousad Kep (6 & 103 S13[NPAYOS 193 foxd Smmorio} 9y L,

FINATAIS LOALOUd LAVIA ¥V

£007 3sndny 8

9100-L0-5-SVO # O4d
juawadeuryy A1oruaaul-a3ueyoxy

muzsqmﬁag.

HOGR70A-030033

GEORGE W. BUSH PRESIDENTIAL RECORD

OAP0O0006398



